
Our Case Number: ABP-318573-23

your Reference: Richard A.P. Crinion An
Bord
Pleanila

Corr Property Consultants
Oakwood
Mountrice
Monasterevin
Co. Kildare
W34 DX27

Date: 03 April 2025

Re: A proposed Road Development comprising of the N2 Slane By-Pass and Public Realm
Enhancement Scheme
Within the Townlands of Slane, County Meath

Dear Sir / Madam,

An Bord Pleanala has received your recent letter and notes that your submission made in relation to the
above-mentioned roads application been withdrawn.

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board at
laps@pleanala. ie

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

Eimear Reilly
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737184
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Eimear Reilly

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

LAPS

Wednesday 2 April 2025 1 1 :43
Eimear Reilly
FW: ABP Case No: 318573-23 - N2 Slane Bypass and Public Realm Enhancement
Scheme - Removal of Objection
Lr. to ABP - Withdrawing Objection (Ref. 105).pdfAttachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Follow up
Flagged

From: jennifer.ryan@corrconsult.ie <jennifer.ryan@corrconsuit.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 2 April 2025 10:50
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>; LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Cc: 'Tom Corr' <tom.corr@corrconsult.ie>; eweldon@meathcoco.ie

Subject: ABP Case No: 318573-23 - N2 Slane Bypass and Public Realm Enhancement Scheme - Removal of Objection

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking Links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached letter prepared by Tom Corr on behalf of his client, whom he is representing on the N2 Slane
Bypass and Public Realm Enhancement Scheme.

The attached letter is withdrawing the objection submitted by Tom Corr back in February 2025.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter ahead of the Oral Hearing scheduled to take place on Thursday 3'd April
2025

Kind Regards,

Jennifer Ryan
Office Manager
Mob: (083) 8169000
Tel: (045) 254211
Email: jennifer.ryan@corrconsult.ie
Web: w\vw.corrconsult.ie
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CORR is the trading name of Corr Property Consultants Ltd.
Company Registered Number: 520536, PSRA Licence Number: 003033
Registered Office: Oakwood, Mountrice, Monasterevin, Co. Kildare, W34 DX27.
The information contained in this email is without prejudice/subject fo contract/contract denied
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The contents of this email are strictly contldential and may be legally privileged and are intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any
copying, disclosure, distribution or any other action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it , is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Any particulars that are given are on the understanding that they will not
be construed as part of a contract, conveyance or lease. Any information with regard to value or price
contained in this email is purely and only marketing advice and it does not constitute a valuation. Whilst
every care is taken in compiling information, we give no guarantee as to the accuracy thereof and parties
must satisfy themselves regarding the description and measurement.



PROPERTY CONSULTANTS ' AGRONOMISTS

Our Ref: TC/JR
ABP Case No: 318573-23

An Bord Pleanala
64, Marlborough Street
Dublin 1.
Yia Email: sids(apleanal nie

Corr
Oakwood, Mountrice,
Monasterevin,
Co. Kildare. W34 DX27
T: +353 {045) 25421 1
info@corrconsult.ie

www.corrconsult.ie

2nd April 2025

It e : Scheme Details: N2 Slane Bypass and Public Realm Enhancement Scheme
CPO Schedule Names: Richard A.P. Crinion (Deceased)
Patricia Crinion is now the property owner
Address: Glandore, Beauparc, NavaIr, Co. Meath
CPO Ref No: 105

Dear Sirs,

We act on behalf of the above property owners.

We now write to advise that we wish to withdraw the objection that was submitted by us in this case on
behalf of the above property owners.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

Tnt a
Tom Corr MAgrSc, FSCSI, FRICS, ACIArb
RICS Registered Valuer
PSRA Licence No. 003033-004513

Chartered Valuation Surveyor
Agronomist
Email: tom.corr@corrconsult.ie
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